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Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Re: Pioneer Farm Mine Plan
1 message

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> Fri, Sep 29, 2023 at 4:49 PM
To: Kurt THURMANN <kurt.thurmann@holcim.com>, Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Good afternoon Kurt,

I completely understand.  Your extension is granted as attached.

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II

P 303.866.3567 ext 8105 |
F 303.832.8106
Physical Address:  1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing Address:    DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

On Fri, Sep 29, 2023 at 10:49 AM Kurt THURMANN <kurt.thurmann@holcim.com> wrote:
Hi Robin, 

Yes, working on this but will need more time.  See attached. 

Thank you,

Kurt Thurmann | Environmental and Land Manager  
Mountain Region | Holcim - WCR, Inc.
Mobile: (720) 329-8851
1687 Cole Blvd., Suite 300
Golden, CO 80401

On Mon, Sep 25, 2023 at 11:35 AM Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> wrote:
Kurt,

As the corrective action is due by 30 September you may need more time.  If you like, you could send me an
extension of the date  for the update of the mine plan.

Thank you
Robin

tel:303.866.3567
tel:303.832.8106
mailto:daniel.hernandez@state.co.us
http://mining.state.co.us/
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Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567     F 303.832.8106 
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216 https://drms.colorado.gov 

Jared S. Polis, Governor  |  Dan Gibbs, Executive Director  |  Virginia  Brannon, Director 

 

Mr. Kurt Thurman 
Environmental and Land Manager 
Holcim – WCR, INC. 
1687 Cole Blvd.  Suite 300 
Golden, Co 80401 
 
 
29 September 2023 
 
 
Re: Quincy/ Pioneer Farm;  Permit M2000080 

DRMS Corrective Action, Update to Mine Plan 
 
 
Dear Mr. Thurman: 
 
DRMS has extended the due date for the updated mine plan as requested.  The new decision 
date will be 27 October 2023.  Thank you for your attention to this permitting action. 
 

Sincerely  

 
Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP 
Environmental Protection Specialist II 
Robin.reilley@state.co.us 
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